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Danny Ariestya Yudha Pratama

From: Randy Aminudin

Sent: 01 December 2022 16:56

To: Jumadi; Danny Ariestya Yudha Pratama

Cc: Edy Muhery; Syaiful Rohman; Amin Nulloh; Noor Wahyudi

Subject: FW: Initial PPM/PSM meeting 

Om Jumadi, Mas Danny, 

Silakan join dalam agenda ini. Nanti kita kumpulkan nama dari TU yang joint meeting ini ke Mas Noor Wahyudi. Thank you 

Regards 
Randy Aminudin 
Technical Communicator 
Service Command Centre - Balikpapan 
 
PT Trakindo Utama 
Balikpapan Region - NorthKal 
Jalan Pulau Balang Km13 Soekarno Hatta Rt 33 Kel Karang Joang 
Balikpapan 76127 Kalimantan Timur, Indonesia Tel:  +62 542 853 0830 ∙ Mobile: +62 81110651714 
 

From: Edy Muhery <edy.muhery@trakindo.co.id>  
Sent: 01 December 2022 16:53 
To: Mick Fenner <mick.fenner@trakindo.co.id>; Noor Wahyudi <Noor.Wahyudi@trakindo.co.id> 
Cc: Randy Aminudin <randy.aminudin@trakindo.co.id>; Suyono Ikram <suyono.ikram@trakindo.co.id> 
Subject: RE: Initial PPM/PSM meeting  
 

Pak Mick, 

Next week, 6 Dec 22 will have PPM discussion offline with Thiess at Batakan. I f you have available time, welcome to joint. Normally pak Neville and some expat 

from TCI joint on this discussion related technical issue that note from their operation. 

Pak Wahyudi, 
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Please arrange the PIC meeting and make sure we update with the note from last meeting. 

 

Terima kasih, 
Best Regards,  
Edy Muhery 
 

-----Original Appointment----- 
From: Eko Supriyono <ESupriyono@thiess.co.id>  
Sent: 30 November 2022 11:57 
To: Kurniadie Arsyad Thiess All SIte; Agus Wahyudi1; Heryawan Thiess All Site; Bambang Dwianto; Masri Wijaya; Edy Muhery; Suyono Ikram; Randy Aminudin; 
Noor Wahyudi 
Subject: Initial PPM/PSM meeting  
When: 06 December 2022 14:00-16:00 (UTC+08:00) Kuala Lumpur, Singapore. 
Where: Meeting Room - Sangatta 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

Follow up and update :  

 PPM update/follow up 

 Warranty issue 

 Components stand issue 

Thanks 

 

________________________________________________________________________________  

Microsoft Teams meeting  

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device  
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Click here to join the meeting  

Meeting ID: 468 489 389 570  

Passcode: xJw6aW  

Download Teams | Join on the web 

Join with a video conferencing device  

thiess@m.webex.com  

Video Conference ID: 132 240 790 1  

Alternate VTC instructions  

Learn More | Meeting options  

________________________________________________________________________________  

_____________________________________________________________________ 
IMPORTANT - This email and any attachments may be confidential and privileged.   
If received in error, please contact Thiess and delete all copies.  You may not  
rely on advice and documents received by email unless confirmed by a signed Thiess 
letter.  This restriction on reliance will not apply to the extent that the above email  
communication is between parties to a contract and is authorised under that contract. 
Before opening or using attachments, check them for viruses and defects.  Thiess'  
liability is limited to resupplying any affected attachments. THIESS PRIVACY STATEMENT  
  


